From: Jeff Brown

To: A57 Link Roads
Subject: Water well, and effects of dewatering
Date: 12 April 2022 16:02:14

Dear sir/madam,

Further to my recent message, I have found some written comments to my submission

from the applicant in 9.70.5 in Deadline 7 Submission - 9.70 Comments on Deadline
6 Responses

I have replied as follows.

The applicant suggests that "survey stations" and surveys will be carried out to establish any
ground movement. Please can the applicant provide more information?

What criteria will be followed to ascertain the extent of the area of the survey?

2. Regarding surveys carried out before and after construction - what are the timescales for
the surveys and will the surveys be independent and provided to the home owners?

How long will the survey stations be in place?

Will such survey stations be visible?

The applicant did not answer the question about underwriting any potential damage.
Please can they answer?

—
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Regarding the well water (and the garden stream fed by the well). Again, would there be a
survey before and after the dewatering and what would be the timescales involved? [I would
like to comment that it is irrelevant whether or not Tameside council listed this well as a sole
source of water. As mentioned previously, this is a historic feature of the property (shown on
historical tythe maps) and as such should be recognised as an asset.]

Many thanks, Jeff Brown



